From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of Trove SWD C-108 application on its SEC-SE Fed SWD #2...
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:02:09 AM
Attachments: image001.qaif
image004.ipa
image005.ipa

Have we dealt with this one yet?
Thanks
Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
<DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Withdrawal of Trove SWD C-108 application on its SEC-SE Fed SWD #2...

Gentlemen:

Please withdraw the subject application from further processing — it was filed on June 12, 2019. The prospective
SWD location was | 170’ FSL x 220’ FEL, 20-26S-31E. We are negotiating other possible locations w/ Matador.

Thank you,
Ben
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Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed; information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing
it. If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 903-488-9850. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail,
nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.
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